IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M010130

February 2, 2001

MEMORANDUM William D. Travers

TO: Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON STATUS OF NUCLEAR WASTE SAFETY, 9:30 A.M., TUESDAY,

JANUARY 30, 2001, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the status of nuclear waste safety. The Commission commended the staff
for their efforts in this arena.

The Commission would like the staff's recommendations as to how the meetings concerning the various arenas might be
better structured so as to facilitate the efficient survey of the challenges and issues confronting the staff. The staff should
propose to the Commission changes to the content and format to improve the value of future meetings for the
Commission and the public.

Future briefings should include a discussion of the significant issues and a discussion of the policy matters on which the
staff expects to request Commission direction over the subsequent year. In future meetings, the staff should also describe
how emergent issues (and trends) are monitored, forecasted, and managed.
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